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Re:  Docket No. DG 23-034
Summer 2023 Cost of Gas
Tariff Pages: 55th rev pg 1; 52nd rev pg 3; 49th rev pg 4; 30th rev pg 88; 13th rev pg 93
Tariff No. 11
Effective Date: September 1, 2023

Dear Mr. King:

Employees of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission have reviewed the tariff filing
received on August 24, 2023, in the above-captioned proceeding. While the changes to the cost of gas
rate appear correct, there appears to be an error in the heading of the Forty-ninth Revised 4.
Specifically, the superseding page number should be corrected to read: “Superseding Forty-eighth
Revised Page 4.” The Commission requests that Liberty refile a corrected version of the Forty-ninth
Revised 4 by September 6, 2023.

In accordance with the Secretarial letter issued March 17, 2020, this letter will be filed
electronically only at this time.

Please e-mail me at Tariffs@puc.nh.gov if I can be of assistance.

Sincerely,

Is/ Ben ity WWO@OMM?A«

Ben Martin-McDonough
Tariff Administrator
cc: Service List
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